Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: FW: External: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park
Attachments: 20230523101156568.pdf

Here is the e-mail | sent to the DOT RR Coordinator about the proposed RRFB at the Schuette Park (Meadow Ln.)
Crosswalk,

| have not heard back yet from him.

Assuming no issues with the DOT or Railroad, | would recommend that the City install an RRFB at this crosswalk. There is
no doubt that this crosswalk is heavily used throughout the summer.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Jared Kinziger (DOT) <jared.kinziger@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park

Hi Jared,

Are you aware of any stipulations or rules regarding the installation of RRFB’s for a pedestrian crossing that is 45 feet
away from the railroad tracks??

Due to the number of kids and adults alike that use the Schuette Park Playground, we have a request to install an RRFB
for this pedestrian crossing.

| believe that we would like to move forward with the RRFB’s for this pedestrian crossing, but want to make sure we are
not violating any rules. Thanks.

Greg Minikel, P.E.

Engineering Division Manager
Dept. of Public Infrastructure

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220

Ph. (920) 686-6910

e-mail: gminikel@manitowoc.org

From: Josh Kunz <joshkunz@deckersupply.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:15 AM
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>




Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: External: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park

Good morning,

| reached out to a few colleagues and they are not aware of any stipulations/rules regarding having a RRFB system near
a RailRoad Crossing. Keep in mind that we don’t work with the Federal Railroad System so there “may be” some rules

out there that we are not aware of. | don’t have any contacts at the rail system that | could ask either. Hopefully this
info helps?

Thanks,

Josh Kunz

Outside Sales/Product Manager
Cell: 608-577-0900
www.deckersupply.com

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Josh Kunz <joshkunz@deckersupply.com>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park

Sounds good. Thanks.

From: Josh Kunz <joshkunz@deckersupply.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Pa rk

Hello!

| am not aware of any stipulations with installing a RRFB system near a RR Crossing. | will check with some colleagues
and let you know if that's ok?

Thanks!

Josh Kunz

Outside Sales/Product Manager
Cell: 608-577-0900
www.deckersupply.com

-------- Original message --------

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Date: 5/23/23 10:03 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>, Josh Kunz <joshkunz@deckersupply.com>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>




Subject: RE: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park

Sorry. | meant to include this attachment.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Josh Kunz <JoshKunz@deckersupply.com>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Proposed RRFB for Ped-Crossing at Upper Schuette Park

Mark & Josh:
Do you know if there are any rules prohibiting RRFB’s near a signalized railroad crossing??
The City’s crosswalk is about 45 feet away from the tracks.

The Public Safety Committee is trying to determine if we should be installing one here based on complaints of difficulty
crossing the street.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.
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Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 12:24 PM
To: Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky
Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: FW: Meadow

I had our Engineering Crews cut some brush on the north side of Meadow Lane by Schuette Park.

This was in regards to the complaint at the last Public Safety Committee Meeting about the crosswalk for the Park. Just
want this information to be reported back to the Committee.

From: Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 4:54 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Meadow '

Cut the brush and hauled away on the railroad R/W, north side of Meadow Lane.

From: Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Meadow







Sent from my iPhone



